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Department of Human Resources

311 West Saratoga Street 

Baltimore MD  21201
FIA ACTION  TRANSMITTAL

  

Control Number:     #99-46 – ATTACHMENTS


Effective Date:  July 1, 1999  


Issuance Date:  July 7, 1999

TO:
DIRECTORS, LOCAL DEPARTMENTS OF SOCIAL SERVICES

DEPUTY/ASSISTANT DIRECTORS FOR FAMILY INVESTMENT

FAMILY INVESTMENT SUPERVISORS

ASSISTANT DIRECTORS OF ADMINISTRATION/ FINANCE OFFICERS, LOCAL DEPARTMENTS OF SOCIAL SERVICES

FROM:
ROBERT J. EVERHARD, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

RE:
DEAP/TCA PROGRAM (AT #99-46) - ATTACHMENTS


PROGRAM AFFECTED:
 TEMPORARY CASH ASSISTANCE

ORIGINATING OFFICE:
 OFFICE OF POLICY, RESEARCH AND SYSTEMS

SUMMARY

Action Transmittal (AT) FIA/OPRS #99-46 provided a Guide to policy and procedures for the state-funded TCA program for disabled TCA customers who are referred to the Disability Entitlement Advocacy Program (DEAP/TCA).   Page 10 of the Guide listed the forms used for the DEAP/TCA program.  The nine attachments (copies of the forms) were inadvertently omitted from the Guide.  This AT provides those attachments.

ACTION DUE:

These forms are used for TCA applications filed and the first TCA redetermination or interim change (when reporting a disability) on or after July 1, 1999. 

INQUIRES:

Please direct policy questions to Edna McAbier at 410.767.8805 or Steve Sturgill at 410.767.7733, Bureau of Policy and Training. 
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